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DACW17-01-R-0002 Construction Dredging, 16-Foot Impoundment
Basin, St. Lucie Inlet, Martin County, Florida

Questions and Answers

Question

1.  Were the samples re-saturated for the recommended
minimum 24-hour period prior to testing?  This is necessary
to approach the conditions from which the sample was
retrieved.  The UCS test samples should be fully saturated
under a vacuum 24 hours prior to testing.  The saturated
sample should be surface dried and weighed for calculation
of density.

Answer:

   The first set of Unconfined Compressive Strength (UCS)
test results (list of 5 tests) were performed on fresh core
samples, wrapped and sealed when removed from the core
barrel to preserve natural water content.  These tests were
performed at natural water content on fresh samples in
accordance with ASTM D2938-95 “Standard Test Method for
Unconfined Compressive Strength of Intact Rock Core
Specimens.”

The second set of UCS test results (list of 8 tests) was
recently performed (8 June 01) on older, stored rock core
samples.  The tests were performed in accordance with ASTM
D2938-95 “Standard Test Method for Unconfined Compressive
Strength of Intact Rock Core Specimens”.  The samples were
not re-saturated.

Question:

2. What is the ratio of sample length to core diameter for
each sample tested? The optimal length to diameter
ratio should not be less than 1.5 nor greater 2.1.
Note: For the 5” core of CB-SLI96-1 and CB-SL196-3, it
is necessary to re-core to a 3” diameter cores should
be at their current diametrical sizes.  Core lengths
that do not meet the 1.5 minimum ratio can be submitted
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for diametrical point load tests.  This includes most
of the cores from CB6 but can also include “cut-offs”
from test specimens that have been prepared for UCS
testing.

Answer:

The length/Diameter Ratio for the 8 June 01 tests ranged
from 1.62 to 1.99.

Question:

3.  Were the failure mechanisms recorded for each sample?
The specimen should be compression tested.  The strain rate
and maximum load at failure for each test should be
recorded and a stress strain curve produced.

Answer:

     Failure mechanisms were not recorded for each sample.
No stress-strain gauges were employed in the tests
performed in accordance with ASTM D2938-95.

Question:

4. Were there photos made of the sample “post failure”
condition?  A photo of the sample should be included with
the report.

Answer:

   No photographs of the post-failure condition were taken.

Question:

5.  We request additional strength testing be undertaken
according to ASTM.  Designation:  D 2938 - 95 and /or
Designation D 4543 - 85 (Re-approved 1991) and provided to
the potential bidders.

 Answer:

   No additional strength testing is planned.
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Question:

6.  We suggest these cores be selected for UCS testing in
accordance with guidelines listed above.

Answer:

    The UCS test results provided are representative of the
rock materials to be excavated.  As stated in the
solicitation, Amendment #2, “Past experience in Florida has
shown that rock logged as hard and very hard rock often
exhibits low unconfined compressive strength values and has
proven more difficult to remove than the unconfined
compressive strength test indicated.”

And specifications section 1000, paragraph 1.7.1,

“…… prospective bidders are strongly urged to examine the
material and assure themselves that they have made the best
possible evaluation of the subsurface conditions”.

Question:

7. Would it be possible to confirm your calculations of the
quantity to be removed?

Answer:

   Quantities are estimated and shown in Section 00010.
Please refer to variation in estimated quantity FAR Clause
(52.211-18) found in Section 00700 of the solicitation
concerning under runs/over runs.

Question:

8.  This solicitation provides for payment for dredging
under two bid items; Item 0002AA, (Rock), and Item 0002AB
(Sand).  The specifications state that measurement for
payment for each item will be determine based upon the
results of a survey taken after sand dredging has taken
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place, and before rock dredging has taken place. Assuming
significant differences between rock and sand dredging unit
prices exist, how will the Government determine that all
sand material to be paid under Item 0002AB has been removed
prior to removing the underlying rock?

Answer:

  See Amendment Number 4.

Question:

9.  Should the Contractor choose to dredge sand and rock
concurrently, how will separate quantities under Items
002AA and 002A be determined?

Answer:

  See Amendment Number 4.


